8/4/2016 .. City of Saint Louis Mail - Sunshine Law Request

Director of Administrative Services & Counsel
City of St. Louis Treasurer's Office

133 South 11th Street, Suite 530

St. Louis, MO 63102

314-612-1475

rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov

Lauren S Trager <Lauren.Trager@kmov.com>
To: "Rukcic, Shirley” <rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov>
Cc: "Johnson, Debbie" <johnsonde@stlouis-mo.gov>

Mon, Aug 1, 2016 at 5:40 PM

Thank you Shirley; I really appreciate your help.

May | request the following:
1.} acopy of the original RFP for the parking contract?
2.) The proposal that Xerox provided?

3.) The contract with Xerox that ultimately resulted from that proposal?
Thank you so much.

Lauren

From: Rukcic, Shirley [mailto:rukcics@stiouis-mo.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 4:56 PM

To: Lauren S Trager

Cc: Johnson, Debbie

Subject: Re: Sunshine Law Request

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Rukcic, Shirley <rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov> Thu, Aug 4, 2016 at 2:02 PM
To: Lauren S Trager <Lauren.Trager@kmov.com>
Cc: "Johnson, Debbie" <johnsonde@stlouis-mo.gov>

Hi Lauren- Attached are the documents you requested. There will be no charge assessed for providing you this
response.

Best regards,
[Quoted text hidden]

6 attachments

Integrated Parking Management RFP.pdf
117K

-EJ Xerox Cost Analysis.pdf
6688K

'@ Xerox Technical Response to St Louis Treasurer IPMS RFP_11-22-2013_sm.pdf
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Xerox- First Amendment.pdf
100K

Xerox Integrated Parking Contract.pdf
917K

Xerox- Second Amendment.pdf
95K
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